
 

 

 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
(Statutory) 
 
Monday 22 January 2024 at 10.00 am 
 
To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone 
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH 
 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors David Barker (Chair), Talib Hussain and Henry Nottage  
Nabeela Mowlana (Reserve) 
 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 
 
The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for 
taxis and public entertainment.  
 
As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings 
may not be open to members of the public.   
 
Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the 
Chair of the meeting.  Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for 
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council 
meetings. 
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You may not be allowed to see some reports because they 
contain confidential information.  These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
If you require any further information please contact Philippa Burdett or Jay Bell by 
emailing committee@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
 
 

FACILITIES 
 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 
 
 

http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:committee@sheffield.gov.uk


 

 

 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA 

22 JANUARY 2024 
 

Order of Business 
  
1.   Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements 

  
2.   Apologies for Absence 

  
3.   Exclusion of Public and Press 
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and 

public 
  

4.   Declarations of Interest 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered 

at the meeting 
  

5.   Licensing Act 2003 - Nalla's Convenience Store, 25 Church Street, 
Sheffield, S1 2GJ 

 Report of the Chief Licensing Officer 
  

6.   Licensing Act 2003 - Porter Pizza, 394-396 Sharrow Vale Road, 
Sheffield, S11 8ZP 

 Report of the Chief Licensing Officer 
  



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 
 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its Policy Committees, or of any 
committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-committee of the authority, 
and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) relating to any business that 
will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 
• participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 

aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

• participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 
• leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 
• make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 

meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

• declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 
• Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain, 

which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes. 
 

• Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 
• Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or 

a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  
 
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 2 

 
• Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 

have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 
 
• Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil 

partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month 
or longer. 
 

• Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) – 
- the landlord is your council or authority; and  
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a 

beneficial interest. 
 
• Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 

securities of a body where -  
 

(a)  that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
your council or authority; and  
 

(b)  either - 
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 

value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

• a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 
 

• it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 

Page 6



 3 

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously. 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Standards 
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from David Hollis, General Counsel by emailing 
david.hollis@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 7

mailto:david.hollis@sheffield.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Report of:   Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing    
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Date:    Monday 22nd January 2024 at 10am 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Subject:   Licensing Act 2003 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Author of Report:  Shimla Finch    
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Summary: To consider an application to grant a premises licence 
made under the Licensing Act 2003 for 
Nalla’s Convenience Store, 25 Church Street, Sheffield, S1 2GJ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Recommendations:  That members carefully consider the representations made and take such 
steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the 
Licensing Objectives. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Background Papers: Attached documents 
Sheffield City Councils Statement of Licensing Policy 
Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Category of Report: OPEN 

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
Licensing Sub Committee 

Report 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5

https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/sites/default/files/docs/business/licensing/statement-of-licensing-policy-2021-25.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1178789/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_removal_of_minor_variation_relating_to_off_sales.pdf


REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER  Ref No 05/24 
(HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

Nalla’s Convenience Store, 25 Church Street, Sheffield, S1 2GJ. 

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1.1 To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence made under section 17 of the 
Licensing Act 2003.   

2.0 THE APPLICATION 

2.1 The applicant is Madhusri Limited. 

2.2 The application was received by the Licensing Service on the 29th November 2023 and a full 
copy including the proposed plans and accompanying documents are attached at Appendix 
‘A’ of this report.    

2.3 The application is for the premises to run as a convenience store to supply alcohol for 
consumption off the premises 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. 

3.0 REASONS FOR REFERRAL 

3.1 The application has been referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee due to an unresolved 
representation from the following interested party which is attached at Appendix ‘B’ of the 
report: 

• Cllr Ruth Mersereau – on behalf of City Ward Cllr’s

3.2 During the consultation period the applicant has agreed conditions with South Yorkshire 
Police. The agreed conditions are attached at Appendix C of the report. 

3.3 The applicant and the Interested Parties referred to in paragraph 3.1 above have been 
invited to attend the hearing. Copies of the front page of the notices are attached to this 
report labelled Appendix ‘D’. 

4.0 POLICIES TO CONSIDER 

4.1 Sheffield City Council Statement of Licensing Policy. 
Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

5.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 There are no specific financial implications arising from this application.  However, additional 
costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal.  In such an eventuality it may not be 
possible to recover all these costs.  The impact of these additional costs (if any) will be kept 
under review and may be subject of a further report during the year. 

Page 10

https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/sites/default/files/docs/business/licensing/statement-of-licensing-policy-2021-25.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1178789/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_removal_of_minor_variation_relating_to_off_sales.pdf


6.0      THE LEGAL POSITION 

6.1 The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its 
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out as:-      
a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
b) public safety,
c) the prevention of public nuisance,
d) the protection of children from harm.

6.2 Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to the 
published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of State 
under section 182. 

7.0      HEARINGS REGULATIONS 

7.1 Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the 
Secretary of State. 

7.2 The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the 
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘D’. 

7.3 Attached at Appendix ‘D’ is the following: - 

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;
b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;
c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

8.0      APPEALS 

8.1 The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be made 
by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the Licensing 
Authority to the Magistrates’ Court. 

9.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 

9.1 That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as the Sub 
Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. 

10.0   OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 

10.1 To grant the premises licence in the terms requested. 

10.2 To grant the premises licence with conditions. 

10.3   To reject the whole or part of the application. 

Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing 
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot 
Sheffield, S9 3HD.  22nd January 2024 

Page 11



Appendix ‘A’ 
Application documents 

Page 12



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Sheffield
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Telephone: 0114 2734264 

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Mounika 

* Family name Sakhamuri

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is the applicant's business 
registered in the UK with 
Companies House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 15067591

Business name Madhusri Limited
If the applicant's business is registered, use 
its registered name.

VAT number - Put "none" if the applicant is not registered 
for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 13



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the 
business Director

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the applicant's 
headquarters are.

Registered Address

Building number or name 25 Church Street

Street

District

City or town Sheffield

County or administrative area

Postcode S1 2GJ

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Agent Details

* First name Neil

* Family name Gardiner 

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 07584714

Business name Knight Training (UK) Ltd
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number GB 924151154 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 14



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business Licensing Agent

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name Knight Training, 127 The Barracks

Street South Road

District White Cross Business Park

City or town LANCASTER

County or administrative area

Postcode LA14XQ

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name Nalla’s Convenience Store

Street 25 Church Street

District

City or town SHEFFIELD

County or administrative area

Postcode S1 2GJ

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 26,750

Page 15



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of His Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a 
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Madhusri Limited

Details

Registered number (where 
applicable) 15067591

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)
Page 16



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Private Limited Company

Address

Building number or name 25 Church Street

Street

District

City or town Sheffield

County or administrative area

Postcode S1 2GJ

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

* Nationality
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to 
work in the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the 
premises licence to start? / /

 dd               mm             yyyy

If you wish the licence to be 
valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end

/ /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises.

Convenience Store which will sell a broad range of groceries, household products and alcohol. 

Page 17



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, 
state the number expected to 
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance? Page 18



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... Yes No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Yes No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 00:00 End 23:59 

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 00:00 End 23:59 

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 00:00 End 23:59 

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 00:00 End 23:59 

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 00:00 End 23:59 

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 00:00 End 23:59 

Start End

Page 19



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start 00:00 End 23:59 

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name Mounika 

Family name Sakhamuri

Date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Page 20



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name  

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number 
(if known) StokeOT339036 

Issuing licensing authority 
(if known) Stoke-on-Trent City Council

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor 
be supplied to the authority? 

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent 
form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask 
the proposed designated premises 
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 00:00 End 23:59

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

Page 21



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start 00:00 End 23:59

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 00:00 End 23:59

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 00:00 End 23:59

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 00:00 End 23:59

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 00:00 End 23:59

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 00:00 End 23:59

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

The opening hours of the store are not a licensable activity and the applicant asks that the hours be not restricted by the 
premises licence. 

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
Page 22



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The applicant is keen to provide a local convenience on Church Street, Sheffield with the Licensing Objectives at the fore-
front of the business model. He has expressed a strong wish to work in a partnership approach with the Regulatory 
Authorities.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1.The licence holder will ensure that the premises benefit from a CCTV system that
operates at all times when licensable activities are taking place.

2. The system will incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors and the
main alcohol display area and will be capable of providing an image which is
regarded as identification standard. The precise positions of the cameras may be
agreed, subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation, with the police from
time to time.

3. The system will incorporate a recording facility and any recording will be retained and
stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of 30 days and will be made
available, subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation, to the police for
inspection on request.

4. The system must be able to export recorded images to a removable means e.g.
a memory stick and have its own software enabled to allow playback/review.

5. A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system must be available at the
premises at all times that the premises are open to the public.

6. The system will display, on any recording, the correct time and date of the recording.

c) Public safety

7.The premises licence holder will at all times maintain adequate levels of staff and security.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

8. Signage will be displayed at the exit of the premises requesting customers leaving the
premises late at night to do so quietly and with consideration so as not to disturb nearby
residents.

9. The Designated Premises supervisor will be vigilant regarding any litter issues.

e) The protection of children from harm

10. The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy will apply to the
premises whereby all cashiers will be trained to ask any customer attempting to purchase
alcohol, who appears to be under the age of 25 years (or older if the licence holder so
elects) to produce, before being sold alcohol, identification being a passport or photocard
driving licence bearing a holographic mark or other form of identification that complies with
any mandatory condition that may apply to this licence

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UKPage 23



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* 

[APPLICABLE TO INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDING THOSE IN A PARTNERSHIP WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED 
LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP] I UNDERSTAND I AM NOT ENTITLED TO BE ISSUED WITH A LICENCE IF I DO NOT HAVE THE 
ENTITLEMENT TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (OR IF I AM SUBJECT TO A CONDITION PREVENTING ME FROM DOING WORK 
RELATING TO THE CARRYING ON OF A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND THAT MY LICENCE WILL BECOME INVALID IF I CEASE TO 
BE ENTITLED TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (PLEASE READ GUIDANCE NOTE 15). THE DPS NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION 
FORM IS ENTITLED TO WORK IN THE UK (AND IS NOT SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS PREVENTING HIM OR HER FROM DOING 
WORK RELATING TO A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND I HAVE SEEN A COPY OF HIS OR HER PROOF OF ENTITLEMENT TO 
WORK, IF APPROPRIATE (PLEASE SEE NOTE 15).

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Neil Gardiner

* Capacity Authorised Agent on behalf of the applicant

* Date 28 / 11 / 2023
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/sheffield/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION  

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN 
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE 
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 24

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/sheffield/apply-1


Page 25



Page 26



P
age 27



Appendix ‘B’ 

 
Representations and applicant responses:  

Cllr Ruth Mersereau –  on behalf of City Ward Cllr’s 
  

Page 28



Initial Objection dated 06.12.23 

From: Ruth Mersereau (CLLR) <   
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 3:41 PM 
To: licensingservice <licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 4th December Pending Applications List - Nalla’s Convenience Store, 25, Church Street 

Dear Licensing Service 

We (City Ward councillors) would like to lodge a formal objection to the early morning sales of alcohol at 
Nalla’s Convenience Store, Church Street, on the grounds it isn’t appropriate to sell alcohol 24 hours a day. 

We would like to see a prohibition on sales of alcohol after 11 p.m. and before 8 a.m. This is to ensure 
consistency with independent shops that have recently agreed to an 8 a.m. start, and in view of the 
undoubted public health risks of uncontrolled drinking. Allowing early morning alcohol sales also 
jeopardises the concerted work being done by many local agencies to mitigate the effects of aggressive 
and intimidating behaviour by people under the influence of alcohol. 

The premises is in City Ward which has 83% higher alcohol attributable deaths than Sheffield as a whole 
and therefore any measures which make alcohol more affordable and 
available in the area should be discouraged.  

We also request that the applicant provides evidence that they will uphold licensing objectives to address 
sales to people who have been drinking, appear drunk or drugged, working in partnership with Sheffield 
DACT and local treatment providers. These are the minimum conditions we would request given the known 
issues with alcohol in City Ward. 

Ruth Mersereau (on behalf of the City Ward Councillors) 

Applicants Agent’s response dated 08.12.23 

From: Neil Gardiner <  
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 9:31 am 
To: licensingservice <licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: AWAITING LETO CHECK - GRANT - Nalla's Convenience Store, 25 Church Street - 
AP217020  

Good morning  

Thank you for your email. We are working with the police to reach the most appropriate licensing conditions 
which will underpin the Licensing Objectives.  We have agreed to all of the police conditions including no 
singular sales of beer, lager or wine. I do hope this is of reassurance to the local Cllr.  

My client would be very amenable for a licensing site visit where we could discuss any concerns.? 

With regard to the Cllr’s email itself I would question is validity as it is specific to Local Policy and Public 
Health and not one of the four Licensing Objectives.  

I do hope this email provides some reassurance. 

Kind regards  

Page 29

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


Neil Gardiner 
Knight Training. 

Objectors Response dated 20.12.23 

From: Ruth Mersereau (CLLR) < >  
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 3:53 PM 
To:  <  
Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Grant Application Nalla’s Convenience Store, 25, Church Street 

Thank you , my objection remains, for the following reasons: 

24 hour a day sales of alcohol goes against the four licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and 
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm. The 
shop in question is located in an area which already has high levels of ASB, and with many at-risk people 
visiting/living in the vicinity. Other independent shops in the area have agreed to sales of alcohol after 8 
a.m.

Ruth 

Applicants Agent’s response dated 21.012.23 

From: Neil Gardiner   
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 11:49 AM 
To: Ruth Mersereau (CLLR)  
Cc: licensingservice <licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Nalla convenience  

Dear Cllr  

Thank you for your emails dated 6th December & and 20th December 2023 We appreciate your concern. 

On your email dated 6th December you requested evidence that the Licensing Objectives would be upheld. 
I can confirm this with the work myself and my client have undertaken with the police. We have accepted all 
of their conditions including (but not exhaustive) extensive CCTV cameras to the specification of the police. 
No singular sales of beer lager or cider above 6% ABV. Door staff and a Challenge 25 scheme. I hope you 
find re-assurance that the police, the main agent for crime and disorder have decided not to enter a 
representation in this matter. Environmental Health, also a main agent for nuisance have also decided not 
to enter any representations. 

The above negotiations with my client clearly shows his transparency and acceptance to work with all the 
authorities, even at this very early stage of his business venture. Just so you are aware the shop is mainly 
focused towards groceries and household products. The sale of alcohol is merely ancillary to his business. 

As you are aware I addressed your email dated 6thDecember via the Licensing Authority which was slightly 
delayed in reaching you. It is a shame you have not addressed the partnership working approach I 
mentioned in my email, such as a small site visit with my client who would be happy to show you the shop, 
in turn you could also explain your views in the immediate vicinity of the shop, so everyone is aware from 
day one. 

Page 30



The City Centre issues your mention in your email dated 6th December are not attributable to my client, who 
has not even sold one unit of alcohol. It would be very unfair and contrary to the Licensing Act to blame a 
currently unlicensed shop for the current licensing issues in the city centre. We cannot be blamed for the 
poor operation of current Licensed venues who have choosen not to have such stringent conditions as 
ours, agreed with the police. 

With regard to selling further alcohol to a intoxicated person, this is already legislated for in statute so does 
not need to be a condition, as it is already stipulated in UK law. I would urge you to consider your position 
given the hard work we have undertaken with Environmental Health and the Police the main agents for 
crime and nuisance. 

I hope you have a good festive period 

Best wishes  
Neil Gardiner 

Further email from Applicants Agent to resolve representation dated 02.01.24 

From: Shaun   
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 12:40 PM 
To: Ruth Mersereau (CLLR)  
Cc:   
Subject: Nalla’s Convenience Store 
Good Afternoon Cllr Mersereau, 

I have spoken with Licensing this morning, who confirm your representation against our client’s premises 
licence application, remains the only one outstanding. 

As you are aware we have reached and agreed conditions with both the Police and Environmental Health, 
both of whom have withdrawn. 

I can also advise that our client will provide all training required with regards to age verification, responsible 
alcohol retail sales and all refusals of alcohol sales will be recorded. These records will be maintained, on-
site, which can be inspected at any time by a responsible authority. Should our client fail to apply any of the 
licence conditions or uphold the Licensing Objectives, the licence can be called in for a review.  

I have spoken further with our client this morning and he has indicated he would be prepared to offer a 
reduction in the hours for the retail sale of alcohol, from the 24 hours as applied, to bring this matter to a 
conclusion and avert the additional costs associated with a sub-committee hearing. 

Would you consider withdrawing your representation if our client agreed to the following hours, 

Monday to Sunday, 0800 hours to 0400 hours. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Regards 

Shaun Ward 
Director and Licensing Manager 

Page 31



Response from objector dated 02.01.24 

From: Ruth Mersereau (CLLR) <   
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 4:47 PM 
To: Shaun  
Subject: RE: Notification of Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing - Nalla’s Convenience Store 

Hi Shaun 

Thank you for your email 

We appreciate that your client is willing to put measures in place regarding training, age verification, 
responsible sales and refusals.  However, we still can’t accept your proposition suggesting alcohol 
sales between 08.00 and 04.00 daily, and our objection remains, for the reasons outlined previously.   

We would be happy to withdraw our objection if your client agrees to alcohol sales between 08.00 and 
23.00 daily, in line with other off-licenses in the city centre.   

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Best wishes. 

Ruth Mersereau 

Page 32



Appendix ‘C’
Agreed Conditions with South Yorkshire Police 

Page 33



• SIA registered door staff shall be employed at the premises, at the discretion of the
Premises Licence Holder.  Consideration to be given to local events including, but not
limited to, Tramlines Festival.

• A CCTV system to the specification of South Yorkshire Police will be fitted, maintained and
in use at all times whilst the premises are open (in line with specification July 2020) . The
CCTV images will be stored for 30 days and police and authorised officers of the council
will be given access to images for purposes in connection with the prevention and detection
of crime and disorder, in line with GDPR guidance. Members of the management team will
be trained in the use of the system. CCTV systems installed after 2021 should be full digital
systems with wide dynamic range IP cameras (WDR)

• To acquire a suitable number of radio sets for the premises and to take the CCRAC Radio
Scheme (City Centre Retails Against Crime) into use at all times when trading and continue
to be a user whilst this system is in use within Sheffield.

• A Challenge 25 scheme must operate including a refusals log, signage and the
maintenance of staff training records.

• No singular alcoholic drinks of 6% ABV and above to include all beers, lagers & ciders in
cans or bottles will be sold. A minimum purchase of 4 drinks of 7.5% ABV will be required.

Page 34



Appendix ‘D’
Hearing Notices and Regulations 

Page 35



 LICENSING ACT 2003 

Notice of hearing of representations  
in respect of the following application: 
LA03_Premises Licence Application 

Mr Neil Gardiner of Knight Training on behalf of Madhusri Limited 

Sent via email:  

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 29th November 2023 received 
an application in respect of the premises known as;  

Nalla’s Convenience Store, 25 Church Street, Sheffield, S1 2GJ 

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following 
interested parties:  

• Cllr Ruth Mersereau on behalf of the City Ward Cllr’s

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be 
granted. 

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representations will be considered at a hearing 
to be held At Sheffield Town Hall on Monday 22nd January 2024 at 10.00am; following which 
the Council will issue a notice of determination of the application. 

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been 
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act. 

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing 
from a party are as follows: 

1) Your response to the representation made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your application
for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City 
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5) 
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held. 

Dated: 9th January 2024 Signed:  Shimla Finch 
The officer appointed for this purpose 
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer 

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road 

Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 

Page 36

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/


 LICENSING ACT 2003 

Notice of hearing of representations  
in respect of the following application: 
LA03_Premises Licence Application 

Cllr Ruth Mersereau on behalf of the City Ward Cllr’s  

Sent via email:  

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 29th November 2023 received 
an application in respect of the premises known as;  

Nalla’s Convenience Store, 25 Church Street, Sheffield, S1 2GJ 

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following 
interested parties:  

• Cllr Ruth Mersereau on behalf of the City Ward Cllr’s

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be 
granted. 

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representations will be considered at a hearing 
to be held at Sheffield Town Hall on Monday 22nd January 2024 at 10.00am; following which 
the Council will issue a notice of determination of the application. 

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been 
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act. 

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing 
from a party are as follows: 

1) The representation you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representation.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City 
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5) 
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held. 

Dated:  9th January 2024 Signed:  Shimla Finch 
 The officer appointed for this purpose 
 Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer 

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road 

Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 

Page 37

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/


NOTES 

Right of attendance, assistance and representation 

15. Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted
or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information 

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to –
(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will

want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and
(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing 

20. – (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented
at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence. 

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the
authority may:–

(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.
(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall

consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.
(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify

the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing 

21. Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a party
under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing, such
permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24. The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to exercise
their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25. The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may –
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Page 38



LICENSING ACT 2003   

Form LAR 1 

Regulation 8 

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing 

To Licensing Service,  
Sheffield City Council  
Block C Staniforth Road Depot 
Staniforth Road 
Sheffield 
S9 3HD   

I Cllr Ruth Mersereau on behalf of the City Ward Cllr’s 

hereby confirm that I have received the Notice of Hearing dated 9th January 2024 and notify 

you as follows (please complete): 

[   ] I intend to attend the hearing on Monday 22nd January 2024 at 10.00am at 

Sheffield Town Hall.   

[   ] I do not intend to attend the hearing. 

[   ] I intend to be represented at the hearing by: ……………………………………… 

[   ] I consider the hearing to be unnecessary because: ……………………………… 

……………………………………………………………………………………………………... 

[   ] I request that ………………………………………………………….should appear at the

hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to 
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the 
party making the request. 

Dated: ………………………………… Signed…………………………………………………….. 

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf 

Please complete this form and return it to:  
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD. 

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 

Premises: Nalla’s Convenience Store, 25 Church Street, Sheffield, S1 2GJ 
Hearing Date: 22nd January 2024 – 10:00am 
Application Type: Grant of Premises Licence 

Page 39

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


Regulation 8 

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating –

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request.

(3) In the case of a hearing under –

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection),   or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the 
first day on which the hearing is to be held. 

(4) In the case of a hearing under –

(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8
(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first 
day on which the hearing is to be held. 

(5) In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 40



Licensing Act 2003 – Hearing Procedure – Regulation 7 (1)

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act 
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings. 

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.

4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

5. Hearing Procedure:-

(a) The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.
(b) Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the

applicant.
(c) The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible

Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant
representations.

(d) Members may ask questions of those parties
(e) With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross

examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

(f) The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked
to:-
(i) detail the application;
(ii) provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations

made.
(g) The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked

questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties
present.

(h) The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.
(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.
(j) There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and

consider the application.

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB:  1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee.  This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



 
 

         
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

   
Report of:   Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing    
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:    Monday 22nd January 2024 at 11am 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject:   Licensing Act 2003 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report:  Shimla Finch                             
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary: To consider an application to grant a premises licence  

made under the Licensing Act 2003 for  
Porter Pizza, 394-396 Sharrow Vale Road, Sheffield, S11 8ZP 

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommendations:   That members carefully consider the representations made and take such 

steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the 
Licensing Objectives. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Papers:   Attached documents 
 Sheffield City Councils Statement of Licensing Policy 
 Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003  
     
 

 
Category of Report: OPEN 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
Licensing Sub Committee 

Report 

 

 

Page 43

Agenda Item 6

https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/sites/default/files/docs/business/licensing/statement-of-licensing-policy-2021-25.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1178789/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_removal_of_minor_variation_relating_to_off_sales.pdf


REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER              Ref No 06/24 
(HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Porter Pizza, 394-396 Sharrow Vale Road, Sheffield, S11 8ZP 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence made under section 17 of the 

Licensing Act 2003.   
 
2.0 THE APPLICATION 
 
2.1 The applicant is Porter Pizza Company Ltd. 
 
2.2 The application was received by the Licensing Service on the 27th November 2023 and a full 

copy including the proposed plans and accompanying documents are attached at Appendix 
‘A’ of this report.    

 
2.3 The applicant currently has a premises licence at 410 Sharrow Vale Road and are now 

moving to a larger unit at 394-396 Sharrow Vale Road to continue to run as a pizza restaurant 
and takeaway that sell alcohol.  

 
3.0 REASONS FOR REFERRAL 
 
3.1 The application has been referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee due to an unresolved 

representation from the following interested party which is attached at Appendix ‘B’ of the 
report: 

 

• 1 x Local Resident – I Ramsay 
 

3.2 During the consultation period the applicant has agreed conditions with South Yorkshire 
Police. The agreed conditions are attached at Appendix C of the report. 

 
3.3 The applicant and the Interested Party referred to in paragraph 3.1 above have been invited 

to attend the hearing. Copies of the front page of the notices are attached to this report 
labelled Appendix ‘D’. 

 
4.0 POLICIES TO CONSIDER 
 
4.1 Sheffield City Council Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003  
 
5.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 There are no specific financial implications arising from this application.  However, additional 

costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal.  In such an eventuality it may not be 
possible to recover all these costs.  The impact of these additional costs (if any) will be kept 
under review and may be subject of a further report during the year. 

Page 44

https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/sites/default/files/docs/business/licensing/statement-of-licensing-policy-2021-25.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1178789/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_removal_of_minor_variation_relating_to_off_sales.pdf


6.0      THE LEGAL POSITION 
 
6.1 The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its 

functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out as:-       
a) the prevention of crime and disorder, 
b) public safety, 
c) the prevention of public nuisance, 
d) the protection of children from harm. 

 
6.2 Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to the 

published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of State 
under section 182. 

 
7.0      HEARINGS REGULATIONS 
 
7.1 Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the 

Secretary of State. 
 
7.2 The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the 

Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘D’. 
 
7.3 Attached at Appendix ‘D’ is the following: - 
 

a)  a copy of the Notice of Hearing; 
b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16; 
c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing  
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing. 

 
8.0      APPEALS 
 
8.1 The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be made 

by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the Licensing 
Authority to the Magistrates’ Court. 

 
9.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
9.1  That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as the Sub 

Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. 
 
10.0    OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
10.1 To grant the premises licence in the terms requested. 

 
10.2  To grant the premises licence with conditions. 

 
10.3    To reject the whole or part of the application. 
 
Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing  
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot 
Sheffield, S9 3HD.         22nd January 2024 

Page 45



Appendix ‘A’ 
Application documents 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 46



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Sheffield
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Telephone: 0114 2734264 

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference Porter Pizza 394-396 SVR You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name David

* Family name Musgrove

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 09664985

Business name Porter Pizza Company
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - 240782316 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 47



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business Co-Owner

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Registered Address

Building number or name The Old Workshop, 1

Street Ecclesall Road South

District

City or town Sheffield

County or administrative area South Yorkshire

Postcode S11 9PA

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name 394-396

Street Sharrow Vale Road

District

City or town Sheffield

County or administrative area South Yorkshire

Postcode S11 8ZP

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 21,750

Page 48



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of His Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a 
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name David Musgrove

Details

Registered number (where 
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)
Page 49



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Co-owner of Porter Pizza (Private Ltd Company) and the Designated Premises Supervisor

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

* Nationality
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to 
work in the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the 
premises licence to start? 01 / 02 / 2024

 dd               mm             yyyy

If you wish the licence to be 
valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end

/ /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises.

We're an existing pizza restaurant and takeaway on Sharrow Vale Road. We've held a premises licence at our current 
premises at 410 Sharrow Vale Road since January 2021 but now we're moving (contingent on this licence) into a double unit 
at 394-396 Sharrow Vale Road so wish to gain a premises licence for there so we can continue to sell alcohol to restaurant 
and takeaway customers. We wish to continue as a pizza restaurant and takeaway. We expect to have around 40 covers. Our 
permitted trading hours are 12:00 to 22:00 Monday to Sunday though in practice we serve 17:00-21:00 Sun-Mon and Page 50



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
12:00-21:30pm Fri-Sat. We have a proven record of selling alcohol responsibly and we do not tolerate drunkeness in the 
premises. Our customers typically have 0 or 1 and occasionally 2 alcoholic drinks with their meal.

If 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, 
state the number expected to 
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Page 51



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Yes No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 17:00 End 21:30

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 17:00 End 21:30

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 17:00 End 21:30

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 17:00 End 21:30

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:00

Start End

Page 52



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY

Start 21:00 End 22:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 21:30

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name David

Family name Musgrove

Date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Page 53



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number 
(if known) SY07633PER

Issuing licensing authority 
(if known) Sheffield

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor 
be supplied to the authority? 

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent 
form (if known)

Porter Pizza 394-396 SVR If the consent form is already submitted, ask 
the proposed designated premises 
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 17:00 End 21:30

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

Page 54



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start 17:00 End 21:30

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 17:00 End 21:30

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 17:00 End 21:30

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 17:00 End 22:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 22:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

These hours are the maximum expected hours. We will open for less & days hours during some holiday periods, not more

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
Page 55



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

We are a responsible local family business and we take our social and community responsibilities very seriously. We live in 
the neighbourhood (Rossington Road) and have 3 children. We support the local schools (we contributed £1000 to the 
infant school green wall project) and other community initiatives (£500 to the Bingham Park Skatepark and £700 to Sharrow 
Vale Street Trees). While these things aren't directly related to the licensing objectives, I mention them to underline that we 
are wholeheartedly invested in making a positive contribution to our local community. The reason that we choose to stop 
serving at 9pm/9:30pm is that we don't want to attract a "after the pub" crowd.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises will be locked every night with 5-lever mortice locks at the front and back. Customers appearing drunk or 
disorderly will not be served alcohol and will be asked politely to leave the premises.

c) Public safety

No customers are allowed into the kitchen area of the shop so are well separated from the oven the kitchen knives. In 
making this move of premises we're changing from a wood fired oven to an electric oven which will significantly reduce the 
fire risk and eliminate our particulate pollution. We don't think that the business presents any other risk to public safety. 
Also in moving premises, our goal is to trade less as a takeaway and more as a restaurant. This will reduce traffic around the 
shop in the evenings.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

We wouldn't sell alcohol to persons appearing drunk or antisocial. For customers eating in the shop we anticipate serving 
them one or two drinks for consumption with their pizza. From experience in our current premises, our drinks sales are 
about 50:50 soft drinks to alcohol and most customers have 1 drink with their pizza. Takeaway customers rarely buy alcohol 
from us, presumably as it's cheaper elsewhere, and when they do it's usually just a single beer while they wait or a bottle of 
wine to take home. With limited seating, we won't be a place to come for drinking and customers will be (politely) directed 
to one of the excellent nearby pubs if they want to carry on drinking after their meal. 

I regularly litter pick in the Sharrow Vale/Hunters Bar area and am a member of the Sheffield Litter Pickers group. I do this to 
ensure that we, as a business, have a net positive impact on litter in the area given that we're giving out cardboard 
takeaway boxes. We don't give out plastic packaging.

e) The protection of children from harm

We ask for age ID from any customers wanting to buy alcohol who appear under the age of 25. 
We don't serve alcohol until 5pm during the week as Hunters Bar Infant and Junior schools are close by.  

We have also had groups of children from the Junior school coming in to learn about the business as part of their Year 4 
local area topic, again showing how we aim to have a positive impact rather than just trying to minimise negative impacts. 
We provide a Work Experience placements from King Edward VII School and offer some age-appropriate part-time 
employment opportunities for 16-18 year olds.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 56



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* 

[APPLICABLE TO INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDING THOSE IN A PARTNERSHIP WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED 
LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP] I UNDERSTAND I AM NOT ENTITLED TO BE ISSUED WITH A LICENCE IF I DO NOT HAVE THE 
ENTITLEMENT TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (OR IF I AM SUBJECT TO A CONDITION PREVENTING ME FROM DOING WORK 
RELATING TO THE CARRYING ON OF A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND THAT MY LICENCE WILL BECOME INVALID IF I CEASE TO 
BE ENTITLED TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (PLEASE READ GUIDANCE NOTE 15). THE DPS NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION 
FORM IS ENTITLED TO WORK IN THE UK (AND IS NOT SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS PREVENTING HIM OR HER FROM DOING 
WORK RELATING TO A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND I HAVE SEEN A COPY OF HIS OR HER PROOF OF ENTITLEMENT TO 
WORK, IF APPROPRIATE (PLEASE SEE NOTE 15).

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name David Musgrove

* Capacity Co-owner & Designated Premises Supervisor

* Date 24 / 11 / 2023
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/sheffield/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION  

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN 
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE 
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 57

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/sheffield/apply-1


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Sheffield

Consent to be designated

Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Telephone: 0114 2734264 

* required information

Section 1 of 3

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference Porter Pizza 394-396 SVR You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name David

* Family name Musgrove

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 09664985

Business name Porter Pizza Company
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - 240782316 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 58



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business Co-Owner

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Registered Address

Building number or name The Old Workshop, 1

Street Ecclesall Road South

District

City or town Sheffield

County or administrative area South Yorkshire

Postcode S11 9PA

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 3

CONSENT

Name Of Proposed Premises Supervisor

* First name David

* Family name Musgrove

Address Of Proposed Premises Supervisor

* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

* Country

I hereby confirm that I give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in relation to the following 
application, and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application concerning the supply of alcohol 
at the premises

* Type of application Application for a Premises Licence For instance  'Application for a premises 
licence' or 'Variation of a premises licence'

Is the application or variation that this consent is being submitted in 
connection with being supplied electronically to the authority

Yes No Don't know

Page 59



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... Reference number of 
electronic application (if 
known)

If the application or variation form is already 
submitted, ask its applicant for the form's 
'system reference' or 'your reference'.

Premises Licence Holder

* Name David Musgrove

Address Of Premises

* Building number or name Porter Pizza, 394-396

* Street Sharrow Vale Road

District

* City or town Sheffield

County or administrative area

Postcode S11 8ZP

Premises

Premise licence number

* Name of premises Porter Pizza

I also confirm that I am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which I set out below

Personal licence number SY07633PER

Personal licence issuing 
authority name Sheffield City Council

Address Of Personal Licence Issuing Authority

Building number or name Block C

Street Staniforth Road Depot

District

City or town Sheffield

County or administrative area

Postcode S9 3HD

Contact Details Of Personal Licence Issuing Authority

Telephone number 0114 273 4264

Section 3 of 3

DECLARATION

Page 60



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* I confirm that I am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a
personal licence, details of which I have set out in this form.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name

* Capacity

Date   (dd/mm/yyyy)

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/sheffield/change-7 to upload this file and continue
with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 61



Page 62



Appendix ‘B’
Representation and applicant response: 

Local Resident – I Ramsay 

Page 63



Initial Objection dated 20.12.23 

From: I  Ramsay >  
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 7:10 PM 
To: licensingservice <licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk> 
Subject: License Application for Porter Pizza,394-396 Sharrow Vale Road, Sheffield, S11 8ZP 

Dear Sirs, I write on behalf of myself and other residents in apartment accommodation on Sharrow Vale 
Road , or over the proposed premises. 

Some of the residents are Support Services workers including Blue Light, some of whom work on shifts. 

We completely oppose this drinks license due to the noise and disturbance this would cause, for people 
doing very taxing jobs. 

There is a precedent that has been set due to the previous refusal to grant a drinks license for number 392 
Sharrow Vale Road. 

I hope that we can rely on your help over this matter. 

Yours faithfully 

I  Ramsay  

From:   
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 3:43 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: License Application for Porter Pizza,394-396 Sharrow Vale Road, Sheffield, S11 8ZP 

Good Afternoon Mr Ramsay,  

I have forward your objection to the applicant and he has responded with: 

‘I would say that the latest we’ll be serving is 9:30 with all customers out by 10:00 (Friday and Saturdays) and 
last orders 9:00 midweek. 

We’re not going to be a drinking establishment, we’ll only be serving alcohol to people who are eating and 
we’re not planning to have outside seating. 

We’re getting the ceiling fully soundproofed so as not to disturb the residents in the flats upstairs. 

Finally, since have a premises licence since 2020 in our current premises, we’ve never had a single complaint 
about noise.’ 

Can you advise if the above measures ease your concerns? If this is the case please respond to this email requesting 
formal withdrawal of your objection. Alternatively, are there any measures / conditions that you wish for me to relay to 
the applicant in order to ease your concerns and withdraw your representations? 

Kind Regards, 

  
Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer 

Page 64

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


Appendix ‘C’
Agreed Conditions with South Yorkshire Police 

Page 65



1. Drinks may not be removed from the premises in open containers save for consumption in
any external area provided for that purpose.

2. Clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting that the public respect the
needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

3. A Challenge 25 scheme must be implemented by all sales and delivery staff at the points of
taking the order and delivery. The scheme must include the maintenance of refusals
records, staff training records and the display of signage at the points of sale. Records of
such training will be kept and made available for inspection of the authorities

Page 66



Appendix ‘D’
Hearing Notices and Regulations 

Page 67



 LICENSING ACT 2003 

Notice of hearing of representations  
in respect of the following application: 
LA03_Premises Licence Application 

Mr David Musgrove on behalf of Porter Pizza Company Ltd 

Sent via email:  

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 27th November 2023 received 
an application in respect of the premises known as;  

Porter Pizza, 394-396 Sharrow Vale Road, Sheffield, S11 8ZP 

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following 
interested parties:  

• South Yorkshire Police (Responsible Authority) Resolved with agreed conditions

• Local Resident – I Ramsay

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be 
granted. 

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representations will be considered at a hearing 
to be held At Sheffield Town Hall on Monday 22nd January 2024 at 11.00am; following which 
the Council will issue a notice of determination of the application. 

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been 
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act. 

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing 
from a party are as follows: 

1) Your response to the representation made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your application
for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City 
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5) 
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held. 

Dated:  8th January 2024 Signed:  Shimla Finch 
The officer appointed for this purpose 
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer 

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road 

Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 

Page 68

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/


 LICENSING ACT 2003 

Notice of hearing of representations  
in respect of the following application: 
LA03_Premises Licence Application 

To: Mr I  Ramsay 

Sent via email: 

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 27th November 2023 received 
an application in respect of the premises known as;  

Porter Pizza, 394-396 Sharrow Vale Road, Sheffield, S11 8ZP 

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following 
interested parties:  

• South Yorkshire Police (Responsible Authority) Resolved with agreed conditions

• Local Resident – I Ramsay

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be 
granted. 

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representations will be considered at a hearing 
to be held at Sheffield Town Hall on Monday 22nd January 2024 at 11.00am; following which 
the Council will issue a notice of determination of the application. 

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been 
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act. 

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing 
from a party are as follows: 

1) The representation you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representation.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City 
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5) 
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held. 

Dated: 8th January 2024 Signed:  Shimla Finch 
 The officer appointed for this purpose 
 Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer 

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road 

Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 

Page 69

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/


NOTES 

Right of attendance, assistance and representation 

15. Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted
or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information 

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to –
(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will

want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and
(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing 

20. – (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented
at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence. 

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the
authority may:–

(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.
(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall

consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.
(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify

the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing 

21. Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a party
under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing, such
permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24. The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to exercise
their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25. The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may –
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Page 70



LICENSING ACT 2003  

Form LAR 1 

Regulation 8 

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing 

To Licensing Service,  
Sheffield City Council  
Block C Staniforth Road Depot 
Staniforth Road 
Sheffield 
S9 3HD   

I Mr I  Ramsay 

hereby confirm that I have received the Notice of Hearing dated 8th January 2024 and notify 

you as follows (please complete): 

[   ] I intend to attend the hearing on Monday 22nd January 2024 at 11.00am at 

Sheffield Town Hall.   

[   ] I do not intend to attend the hearing. 

[   ] I intend to be represented at the hearing by: ……………………………………… 

[   ] I consider the hearing to be unnecessary because: ……………………………… 

……………………………………………………………………………………………………... 

[   ] I request that ………………………………………………………….should appear at the

hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to 
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the 
party making the request. 

Dated: ………………………………… Signed…………………………………………………….. 

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf 

Please complete this form and return it to:  
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD. 

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk 

Premises: Porter Pizza, 394-396 Sharrow Vale Road, Sheffield, S11 8ZP 
Hearing Date: Monday 22nd January 2024 – 11:00am 
Application Type: Grant of Premises Licence 

Page 71

mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk


Regulation 8 

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating –

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request.

(3) In the case of a hearing under –

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection),   or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the 
first day on which the hearing is to be held. 

(4) In the case of a hearing under –

(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8
(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first 
day on which the hearing is to be held. 

(5) In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 72



Licensing Act 2003 – Hearing Procedure – Regulation 7 (1)

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act 
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings. 

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.

4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

5. Hearing Procedure:-

(a) The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.
(b) Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the

applicant.
(c) The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible

Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant
representations.

(d) Members may ask questions of those parties
(e) With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross

examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

(f) The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked
to:-
(i) detail the application;
(ii) provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations

made.
(g) The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked

questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties
present.

(h) The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.
(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.
(j) There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and

consider the application.

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB:  1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee.  This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Nalla's Convenience Store, 25 Church Street, Sheffield, S1 2GJ
	6 Licensing Act 2003 - Porter Pizza, 394-396 Sharrow Vale Road, Sheffield, S11 8ZP



